
Note To The File

RSVP

Changed

added quotes to literal element in mark description•

Discussed file with Attorney/Applicant

via E-Mail•

cited registration was canceled - 2d refusal withdrawn

 

---------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------

 

From: Stephanie Messas <stephanie@messaslaw.com>  
Sent: Thursday, May 5, 2022 9:07 AM 
To: Adorno Santos, Luz <Luz.AdornoSantos@USPTO.GOV> 
Subject: RE: U.S. Trademark Application Serial No. 79275184 - RSVP - N/A

 

CAUTION: This email has originated from a source outside of USPTO.PLEASE CONSIDER THE 
SOURCE before responding, clicking on links, or opening attachments.

 

Good morning,

 

I hope all is well since our last exchanges. 

 

I am contacting you regarding the aforementioned mark.  To give you a bit of background, my client 
received an office action based on a mark that we thought was not in use.  Our application was thus 
suspended and, in fact, US CHARLIMNG CHARLIE RSVP (Registration Number: 4760489) was 

Serial Number: 79275184  
Date: 05/05/2022 11:46 am  
Created by: Luz Adorno Santos  



cancelled because registrant did not file an acceptable declaration under Section 8. Can you kindly 
tell me what the next step is to get our application moved through the next step?

 

Thank you for your help in this matter.

 

Stephanie Messas, Esq.

Partner | The Messas Law Practice

phone: (917) 324-5715

site: www.messaslaw.com

email: stephanie@messaslaw.com

 

NOTICE: This Email and its contents are covered by the U.S. Electronic Communications Privacy 
Act, 18 U.S.C. §§ 2510-2521 and is legally Privileged & Confidential due to the Attorney-Client 
Privilege, Attorney Work Product or Deliberative Process Privilege. The information contained in this 
Email is intended only for use of the individual or entity named above. If the reader of this message is 
not the intended recipient, or the employee or agent responsible to deliver it to the Sendee, please 
destroy the email after advising by reply that you erroneously received this and do not read, act upon, 
print, disclose, copy, retain or redistribute it. Receipt does not constitute a waiver and the sender 
reserves all Privileges.
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